7/6/23, 10:05 AM Contineo Group Mail - Re: LiensNC Notice of Appointment of Lien Agent - Address: 14396 NC 210 S, Spring Lake, NC 28390, Spr...

4N CONTINEO
NP GROUP

Re: LiensNC Notice of Appointment of Lien Agent - Address: 14396 NC 210

Sylvie Germana <sylvieg@thecontineogroup.com>

S, Spring Lake, NC 28390, Spring Lake, 28390

Ron Crump <ronc@thecontineogroup.com>

To: Moshe Aronowitz <maronowitz@reliant-mgmt.com>

Cc: Ken Haertel <kenh@thecontineogroup.com>, Matthew Garcia <mgarcia@reliant-mgmt.com>, Alyssa
Jaramillo <ajaramillo@reliant-mgmt.com>, Peyton Guillot <pguillot@reliant-mgmt.com>, Milton Pate
<miltonp@thecontineogroup.com>

Perfect. Thank you!

Have a great 4th of July weekend!

Sent from my iPhone 404.556.7721

On Jun 30, 2023, at 2:46 PM, Moshe Aronowitz <maronowitz@reliant-mgmt.com> wrote:

Ron

Please see below

Moshe Aronowitz
Director of Procurement
& Estimation

Office: 770.609.8276
Cell: 646.234.5695

Sl
maronowitz@reliant-mgmt.com
1146 Canton Street R E ]_ I A N T

c L 1 Est M LLC
RCISWE”, GA 30075 LX] state anagement,

From: LiensNC Support <donotreply@liensnc.com>

Sent: Friday, June 30, 2023 1:29 PM

Subject: LiensNC Notice of Appointment of Lien Agent - Address: 14396 NC 210 S, Spring Lake,
NC 28390, Spring Lake, 28390

A(n) Appointment of Lien Agent was filed on June 30, 2023, 01:28:57 PM using the North Carolina
Online Lien Agent System (LiensNC). Details of this filing include:

Project Property

14396 NC 210 S, Spring Lake, NC 28390

Spring Lake, NC 28390

Cumberland County County

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=04ebd84a0e&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f:1770172438045091326&simpl=msg-f:17701724380450913. ..

Fri, Jun 30, 2023 at 7:32 PM
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Entry Number: 1950347 (entry search, view related filings)

Date of Filing: June 30, 2023, 01:28:57 PM
Lien Agent

Fidelity National Title Company, LLC

®  Online: www.liensnc.com

® Address: 223 S. West Street, Suite 900 / Raleigh, NC 27603
®  Phone: 888-690-7384

®  Fax: 913-489-5231

®  Email: support@liensnc.com
Owner Information

Moshe

1146 Canton Street

Roswell, GA 30075

United States Email: maronowitz@reliant-mgmt.com
Phone: 770-609-8276

Design Professionals

Hendrick

1201 Peachtree Street NE
Suite #1900

Atlanta, NC 30305

Email: tsliger@hendricknc.com
Phone: 404-889-5529

Click to view full filing details

Scan for instant access on your mobile phone
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